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SHADOW MINISTER FOR COMMUNITIES AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

H O U S E  O F  C O M M O N S  

L O N D O N  S W IA  OAA

B a ro n e s s  P e ta  B u s c o m b e  
C h a irm a n

P re ss  C o m p la in ts  C o m m is s io n  
H a lto n  H o u s e  

2 0 /2 3  H o lb o m  
L o n d o n
E C 1 N 2 J D

01 M a rc h  2 0 1 0

I  h a v e  b e e n  c o n ta c te d  b y  m y  c o n s titu e n t, M r  R o b e rt D o lb y  o f  503  
F u lb r id g e  R o a d , W e rr in g to n , P e te rb o ro u g h  P E 4  6 S D  w ith  h is  co n ce rn s  

a b o u t th e  b o a rd  m e m b e rs h ip .

I  h a v e  in c lu d e d  a c o p y  o f  h is  c o rre s p o n d e n c e  fo r  y o u r  c o n s id e ra tio n  a nd  

w o u ld  a p p re c ia te  y o u r  th o u g h ts  o n  th is  issu e  and  fo r  a n y  in fo rm a tio n  I  
ca n  pass o n  to  m y  c o n s titu e n t.

Y o u rs  s in c e re ly  ^

E n c lo s u re .

Representing Peterborough
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WALKER, Chloe V.

From:
Sent:
To :
Subject:

Robert Dolby [robdolby@email.com]
18 February 2010 11:59 
JACKSON, Stewart
Letter from your constituent Robert Dolby

R o b e r t  D o lb y
5 0 3  F u l b r i d g e  R o a d
W e r r i n g t o n
P e t e r b o r o u g h
C a m b r i d g e s h i r e
PE4 6SD

P h o n e :  0 7 9 7 6  1 5 6  5 2 0

E m a i l :  r o b d o l b y 0 e m a i l . c o m  

T h u r s d a y  1 8  F e b r u a r y  2 0 1 0

" le a r  S t e w a r t  J a c k s o n ,

I  w o u ld  l i k e  a s k  w h y  m e m b e rs  o f  t h e  P r e s s  C o m p l a i n t s  C o m m is s io n  a r e  m ad e  u p  o f  m e m b e rs 
o f  t h e  p r e s s .  L o o k i n g  t h r o u g h  t h e  l i s t  o f  b o a r d  m e m b e rs  a  n u m b e r o f  th e m  a r e  e d i t o r s  
o f  n e w s p a p e r s ,  t h i s  a p p e a r s  t o  b e  u n f a i r  s e l f  r e g u l a t i o n  a n d  a  c o n f l i c t  o f  i n t e r e s t s .

I f  I  w a n t  t o  c o m p l a i n  t o  a  g o v e r n i n g  b o d y  a b o u t  a n  a r t i c l e  i n  a  n e w s p a p e r  I  am 
e s s e n t i a l l y  a s k i n g  s o m e o n e  w i t h  a  f i n a n c i a l  i n t e r e s t  i n  t h e i r  ow n n e w s p a p e r  f o r  t h e i r  
h e l p .

I s  t h e r e  a  f a i r  a n d  j u s t  p r e s s  g o v e r n i n g  b o d y  w i t h  t e e t h  w ho w i l l  d e a l  w i t h  i n a c c u r a t e  
p r e s s  c o v e r a g e  w i t h o u t  v e s t e d  i n t e r e s t s ?

K i n d  r e g a r d s

R o b e r t  D o lb y

9 1 2 3 5 c f f 2 8 6 9 3 2 c 9 5 e 2 b / 0 2 3 3 1 a a 2  9 b e 5 a 7  6 5 4 e c 2
( S i g n e d  w i t h  a n  e l e c t r o n i c  s i g n a t u r e  i n  a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  s u b s e c t i o n  7 ( 3 )  o f  t h e  

E l e c t r o n i c  C o m m u n ic a t io n s  A c t  2 0 0 0 . )  .

. T h i s  m e s s a g e  w a s  s e n t  b y  W r it e T o T h e m . c o m .  I f  y o u  h a v e  h a d  a n y  p r o b le m s  r e c e i v i n g  
t h i s  m e s s a g e ,  p l e a s e  e m a i l  t e a m 0 w r it e t o t h e m . c o m  a n d  w e ' l l  g e t  b a c k  t o  y o u .  S e e  
w w w . w r it e t o t h e m . c o m  f o r  m o re  d e t a i l s  a b o u t  t h e  s e r v i c e .  We h a v e  s e n t  t h i s  e m a i l  t o  
j a c k s o n s j 0 p a r l i a m e n t . u k ;  i f ’ t h i s  a d d r e s s  i s  o u t  o f  d a t e  p l e a s e  e m a i l  u s  s o  t h a t  we c a n  
u p d a t e  o u r  r e c o r d s .  ]
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